
Agenda Item B.21
CPMS CONSENT CALENDAR

Meeting Date: June 18, 2019
____________________________________________________________

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Peter Imhof, Planning and Environmental Review Director

CONTACT: Lisa Prasse, Current Planning Manager 

SUBJECT: Contract with Willdan Engineering for the Provision of Building and Safety 
Services 

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the City Manager to execute an Agreement with Willdan Engineering to provide 
turnkey building and safety services on a revenue sharing basis until June 30, 2024 
(Attachment 1). 

BACKGROUND:

Willdan Engineering started upon City incorporation in providing full service for planning, 
building and engineering until the City established its own planning and public works 
departments. Willdan continued on providing “turnkey” building and safety services on a 
contract basis with a new contract executed in March 2010. Those services have included 
a Certified Building Official, plan checking by Certified Plans Examiners, field inspections 
and permit reviews by Certified Building Inspectors; office administration and customer 
service by a Permit Counter Technician; emergency services response; the preparation 
of Building Code updates; and implementation of green building program. The contract 
with Willdan has been amended four times since March 2010 to extend the length of the 
contract and to adjust the revenue sharing arrangement.  Currently the revenue-sharing 
arrangement of plan check and permit fees is 70% (Willdan) / 30% (City). The existing 
contract with Willdan Engineering ends on June 30, 2019.   

Given the length of time since the original contract with Willdan Engineering to provide 
these services, it was determined that a Request for Proposal (RFP) should be released 
to seek bids from qualified firms to provide the full range of Building and Safety services.  

The RFP was issued on April 8, 2019 with responses due by April 30, 2019. Over 800 
firms were notified of the RFP. Five firms submitted responses and staff evaluated the 
proposals submitted and interviewed four firms in mid-May (May 13th and May 14th). (One 
firm withdrew after submitting its proposal.) After concluding the interview process with 
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four firms, Willdan Engineering’s proposal to provide Building and Safety services was
selected based on the criteria outlined in the RFP. 

DISCUSSION:

Based on the outcome of the RFP process, Willdan Engineering will continue to provide 
“turnkey” Building and Safety services on a contract basis as described above. Willdan 
has been providing Building and Safety services to municipal agencies throughout 
California since 1979 and specifically to the City of Goleta since 2002. With 40 years of 
building and safety experience and expertise, Willdan understands the process of 
complying with various codes, standards, regulations, and laws.

As negotiated with Willdan, the revenue sharing arrangement will initially be 80% 
(Willdan) / 20% (City) of Building and Safety fees collected, which is an increase in the 
current fee structure because the fees are outdated. The City is in the process of updating 
these fees, which have not been updated since the City’s incorporation. When the new 
fees are adopted, Willdan’s fee share will change to 70%. Willdan will also provide its own 
vehicles as part of this agreement instead of using City vehicles.  

Per Willdan’s proposal, Steve Stuart, currently the Deputy Building Official, will initially 
serve as the City’s Building Official, replacing Jim Guerra, who will continue to serve as 
Project Manager. It is anticipated that long-time City of Goleta Building Inspector 
Stephanie Spieler, who is presently completing her State Building Official certification, will 
step into the role of Building Official within the next year when she receives her 
certification.    

The proposed contract with Willdan Engineering outlining the revenue sharing, the 
contract length, and the scope of services to be provided is provided as Attachment 1 to 
this report. 

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Building and Safety services are provided on a cost recovery fee-for-service basis, with 
the expenses and fee income separately recorded in the City financial records. The 
revenue and expense accounts for Building and Safety services are accounted for in the 
General Fund.  As proposed in the contract, the City would initially receive 20%, and then 
30% when the Building and Safety fees are updated, of all plan check and Building Permit 
revenue for the next five years. The total amount of fees received will vary depending on 
the construction activity occurring within the City. The City has received approximately
$4,860,000 over the past five fiscal calendar years (2014-2015 through 2018-2019 Fiscal 
years).  Budget is adjusted and programmed accordingly to activity levels. 

ALTERNATIVES:

The Council could choose to continue the item for additional information and/or have staff 
seek additional bids. If either of those options were to be selected, then Council should 
authorize the City Manager to enter into an agreement with Willdan Engineering to extend 
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Professional Services Agreement 2010-029 for an additional six months, so that there is 
not a lapse in the provision of Building Services. 

Legal Review By: Approved By:

_____________________ ____________________
Michael Jenkins Michelle Greene
City Attorney City Manager

ATTACHMENT:

1. Professional Services Agreement No. 2019 -___ with Willdan Engineering 
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ATTACHMENT 1:

Professional Services Agreement No. 2019 -___ with Willdan Engineering
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